
Questions and Responses
OP33800

No. IFB Section IFB Page Question Response

1 2 8 Can Dump Trailers access the site? Yes, dump trailers can access the site.
2 2.2 9 How many tons are to be delivered per day? There is no requirement for tons per day.

3 2.2 9

Does the lowest bidder have all of the month of March 2025 to 
deliver the beach sand and what are the hours of delivery

Delivery of sand can be scheduled to begin on March 24, 2025.  All sand must be 
delivered no later than April 25, 2025

4 N/A N/A We would like to show you a sample of our sand. Who should 
we bring it to and where?

Please refer to Section 2.1 Specification Requirments of the IFB.  

5 2.1 8 Is there a color of sand for the beach?  Ex: white, beige Please refer to Section 2.1 Specification Requirments of the IFB.  
6 2.1 8 Any other parameters that have to be met? Please review the IFB for all detailed specifications. 

7 2.2 9 What specific procedures should be followed during the 
offloading of sand at the Canopus Beach Facility?

Delivery vehicles must obey all Fahnestock State Park traffic control devices.  

8 2.2 9 Are there any time restrictions for offloading
activities at the facility?

To ensure that OPRHP staff are available, deliveries can be scheduled Monday – 
Saturday between 8:00 AM ET – 4:00 PM ET.  

9 2.2 9
Will there be any assistance provided by OPRHP
staff during the offloading process, or should we
plan to use only our own crew and equipment?

OPRHP will be onsite to direct the delivery location but not to assist in the offloading 
process.  

10 2.2 9 Is there a designated area or specific instructions on where 
trucks should park for offloading at Canopus Beach?

OPRHP staff will be onsite to direct with deliveries as required.  

11 5.22 25
What safety measures are required during the offloading 
process to comply with park regulations?

Follow all safety regulations including but not limited to obeying Fahnestock State 
Park traffic control devices and any OSHA or other regulations related to sand 
deliveries.  

12 2.1 8

Are there any packaging requirements for transporting the 
sand, such as covered trucks to prevent spillage?

New York Consolidated Laws, Vehicle and Traffic Law - VAT § 380

1. It shall be unlawful to operate on any public highway any open truck or trailer being 
utilized for the transportation of any loose substances, unless said truck or trailer has 
a cover, tarpaulin or other device of a type and specification approved by the 
commissioner of transportation which completely closes in the opening on the said 
truck or trailer while said truck or trailer shall be so operated, so as to prevent the 
falling of any such substances therefrom. However, if the load is arranged so that no 
loose substance can fall from or blow out of such truck, the covering is not necessary.

13 2.1 8 Should the sand be bagged or contained in any particular way 
to facilitate handling at the offloading site?

Delivery of loose sand is required.  Sand shall not be bagged or contained in any way. 
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14 3.7.3 12 What documentation is required upon delivery, such as weight 
verification or quality compliance certificates?

OPRHP will require a delivery ticket including the product type, quantity, and weight.

15 2.1 8

Is there a requirement for protective coverings over the sand 
to prevent contamination during transit?

New York Consolidated Laws, Vehicle and Traffic Law - VAT § 380

1. It shall be unlawful to operate on any public highway any open truck or trailer being 
utilized for the transportation of any loose substances, unless said truck or trailer has 
a cover, tarpaulin or other device of a type and specification approved by the 
commissioner of transportation which completely closes in the opening on the said 
truck or trailer while said truck or trailer shall be so operated, so as to prevent the 
falling of any such substances therefrom. However, if the load is arranged so that no 
loose substance can fall from or blow out of such truck, the covering is not necessary.

16 3.7.3 12
Are there any labeling requirements for the containers or 
packaging that identify the contents as beach sand for 
Canopus Lake?

Delivery of loose sand is required.  Sand shall not be bagged or contained in any way. 

17 2.2 9 Can offloading be done on weekends or is it
restricted to specific days and hours?

In order to ensure that Parks staff is available, deliveries should be scheduled Monday 
thru Saturday from 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM. 

18 2.1 8 What procedures should be followed if an issue arises with 
the quality or composition of the sand upon offloading?

Please refer to IFB Appendix B Section 42 Rejected Product.. 

19 N/A N/A What is the estimated size of the project budget? This information is not available at this time.
20 N/A N/A Do you plan to have a pre-conference? We will not be holding a pre-conference. 

21 N/A N/A

Can the material be delivered over time or do you need it all at 
once? The quarries are quite far in distance and we would 
need time to secure the sand. It cannot be done in one day. 

Delivery of sand can be scheduled to begin on March 24, 2025.  All sand must be 
delivered no later than April 25, 2025

22 N/A N/A
Is the property of delivery location accessible by Dump 
Trailers or Tri Axles? Dump Trailers hold more material than 
Tri Axles, Dmp Trailers would be preferred.

Yes, both Dump Trailers and Tri Axles can access the site.

23 N/A N/A

Does a minority goal need to be met on this project and if so 
what is the overseeing agency and percentage of that goal? I 
may have overlooked it in the bid document, I did not see it 
listed. 

There are no minority goal requirement.

24 N/A N/A I see that a workforce utilization plan is required, where can 
that be located?

A workforce utilization plan is not required with this procurement.  

25 N/A N/A Is certified payroll required and if so are paper documents or 
electronic submission preferred. 

Certified payroll is not required with this procurement. 

26 N/A N/A Can I submit the formal proposal via email and if so 
which email address should be used?

Please refer to Section 3.6 Form of Bids for instructions. 
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